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Everyday is Black Friday at ULCC

From  April Turner <April. Turner@urbanleaguecc.org>
To April Turner <April. Turner@urbanleaguecc.org>
Date 2022-09-16 12:01

Everyday is a Great Day to Support the Urban League of Central Carolinas!
From: April C. Turner <April.Turner@urbanleaguecc.org>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:10 AM

To: April Turner <April.Turner@urbanleaguecc.org>
Subject: Everyday is Black Friday at ULCC
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Black Fridays
Urban League of Central Carolinas
FUNdraising

You don't have to wait until the day after Thanksgiving to start your end-
of-year giving. You can give to ULCC Today! Here, everyday is Black
Friday! Everyday is Giving Tuesday. EVERYDAY is a great day to
financially support the Urban League of Central Carolinas. Your
support helps us continue "Empowering Communities and Changing
Lives."

Support ULCC Today!

Contact — Urban League of Central Carolinas (urbanleaguecc.org)

https://www.urbanleaguecc.org/about-2/contact/

ULCC Win of the Week

Thanks so much to Vision To Learn for providing free exams to K-12
students with a demonstrated need for glasses. There were big smiles after
students were fitted for their glasses and finally able to see what they've
been missing! The mobile exam van was also a fun attraction to our new
neighbors at the Digital Innovation Center East. Your contributions to Project
Ready or ULCC's Empowerment Fund help provide life-enhancing support for
students and families. Give Today!
Contact — Urban League of Central Carolinas (urbanleaguecc.org)

https://www.urbanleaguecc.org/about-2/contact/
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More Good News at ULCC

The Empower Academy class is in session at ULCC-Main! Before beginning
a certification class, clients must first complete this four-day course designed to
highlight the importance of developing "soft-skills." Instructor and ULCC
Empowerment Advocate, Darlene Whitfield, gives students tips and tools for
successfully keeping a job after getting hired.

Your gift TODAY will help us continue offering needed workshop
opportunities to ULCC clients seeking better career options.
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Ways to Give:

#1 Join the League Alliance- https://www.urbanleaguecc.org/league-

alliance-membership-form/
Membership giving levels range from $150 to $3500. Give at the level of your
choice.

#2 Give a Donation of ANY size via ULCC website— Everything counts.
NO DONATION IS TOO SMALL. Contact — Urban League of Central Carolinas
(urbanleaguecc.org)

#3 Become a ULCC sponsor! We need sponsors and partners to invest in
ULCC— $5000, $10,000, $20K, $100,000. NO DONATION IS TOO BIG. Your
donation of unrestricted funds ensures we can serve anyone who needs ULCC
programs regardless of where they live or their income level. Donate via this
link: https://www.urbanleaguecc.org/about-2/contact/

OR EMAIL APRIL.TURNER@URBANLEAGUECC.ORG FOR MORE INFO
ABOUT A BECOMING A ULCC PARTNER

DONATE to ULCC

Thank you for doing your part to make this the
Blackest Friday ever!
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